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You replied on 2/9/2012 12:18 PM.
From: S Julie [mss@ebay.com] Sent: Wed 2/3/2012 4:47 PM
To: Jason Wenig (O); Kim Wenig
Ca
Subject: A Big Thank You!!

Good Afternoon Jason and Kim,
I can’t tell you how much I, well WE... appreciated your hospitality and willingness to host our eBay team of leaders last night! The event was so very much appreciated and enjoyed by everyone. You have built a
very special “shop”, and your hard work, sacrifice and dream was definitely recognized and admired everyone who attended.

1, personally want to thank you for all of the special touches and making it such a wonderful experience. | love my job, because it gives me the opportunity to meet and get to know exceptional people such as
yourselves. And this is not the last you will see or hear from me... at some point I will have to bring my son to The Creative Workshop so that he, too, can drool and gush over those incredible cars and meet the two
of you.

Thanks again... it was such a pleasure and honor to work with you. We had a blast, and the music CD... was an absolute HIT!! @

Sincerely,
Julie

Julie »
Manager | GCS Strategic Communication & Engagement
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